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From: epsypeal [epsypeal @otenet.gr]

Sent: vendredi 26 mai 2006 10:11

To: SANCO MENTAL HEALTH

Subject: Green Book - A proposal

SOCIETY FOR MENTAL HEALTH OF CHILDREN AND ADOLESCENTS

OF AETOLOAKARNANIA

Day Centre for Children with Developmental Disorders 26/5/2006
12 K. Tzavela Str, 302 00 Messolonghi, Greece

Tel: 30 26310 55661, Fax: 26310 55615, e-mail: epsypeal@otenet.gr

Following is our response to your request for suggestion on the ‘Green Book’ ‘Promotion of Mental Health of
the Population. Towards a Strategy with regard to Mental Health in the European Union’, COM(2005) 484,
14.10.2005

Suggestions for the promotion of mental health among infants and school age children. Evidence based

Primary prevention: Information projects for physicians and community health practitioners. Availability of service
psychiatric departments of Paediatric Hospitals, Community Health Centres

o Mothers with postpartum depression : infants at risk for disorders of attachment
o Parents separated or divorced: children at risk for a variety of disorders

Secondary prevention: Prevention of psychosocial handicap and social rejection and marginalization.
Information projects for paediatricians, community health practitioners and kindergarten teachers. Availability of
services at special community based programs covering population 200.000 to 250.000 people. These
programs should offer diagnosis and treatment for children of preschool age with:

o Pervasive developmental disorders

o Severe language and speech disorders
Comment: With regard to this proposal our Centre which is pioneer in the field in a Greek province is prepared
to formulate a comprehensive proposal if a request is made by the EU bureau that will consider the present
proposals for the Green Book.

S. Kotsopoulos MD, PhD, FRCPC

Psychiatrist, Child Psychiatrist
In Charge of the Day Centre
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This paper represents the views of its author on the subject. These views have not been adopted or in any way approved by the Commission
and should not be relied upon as a statement of the Commission's or Health & Consumer Protection DG's views. The European Commission
does not guarantee the accuracy of the data included in this paper, nor does it accept responsibility for any use made thereof.



